ORBAY
UNCIL '& Ty

Clerk: Kay Heywood Governance Support
Telephone: 01803 207026 Town Hall
E-mail address: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk Castle Circus
Date: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Dear Member
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2015

| am now able to enclose, for consideration at the Thursday, 5 February 2015 meeting of
the Licensing Sub-Committee, the following reports that were unavailable when the
agenda was printed.

Agenda No Item Page

6. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a (Pages 30 - 38)
New Premises Licence in respect of Las
Iguanas, Unit 4, Abbey Sands, Torquay TQ2
5FB

Yours sincerely

Kay Heywood
Clerk
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From: Paul Uren [mailto:paul.uren@TLTsolicitors.com]
Sent: 27 January 2015 09:56

To: Guy, Mandy

Cc: Matthew Phipps

Subject: Las Iguanas [TLT-TLT.FID3259521]

Hi Mandy,
| thought it might be useful to provide you a very brief note on the Las Iguanas portfolio.
They currently have 38 premises across the United Kingdom.

Our statiscal assessment is that:-

e 16 of these premises are High Street with mixed use such as offices and residential above or nearby.

e 12 are based on Leisure complexes (8 of which are mixed use with offices and residential nearby).

e 2 are on out of town leisure complexes, one of those having a hotel above.

e 7 are based within existing shopping centres with one other unit being situated within a mixed
residential and retail development.

| hope this is useful and Matthew will be relying on these stats during the proceedings at the Licensing
Committee hearing, so would be grateful if these are included in the papers on the day.

Kind regards
Paul Uren

Real Estate Group
for TLT LLP
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Mr P Strick Paignton Police Station

General Manager, Torbay Hospital PO Box 1

Hengrave House PAIGNTON

Lawes Bridge TQ3 2YF

TORQUAY TQ2 7AA

RPS/LM 20 June 1995 (01803) 841255

CSUPT/F/jds/ced Ch Supt Seaton

Dear

Thank you for your letter dated 13 June 1995 and the possibility of you making a general statement
regarding the use of strengthened glasses in our night clubs.

This initiative began in 1993 when I supported the Torbay Borough Council’s decision to add a
condition whereby all drinking glasses in use in night clubs should be of a type, when smashed would
fragment and not leave jagged edges. Only one club in Torbay dissented and went to Law in objection.
As a result the condition placed on all premises with the benefit of a Special Hours Certificate (those
that stay open after normal permitted hours) was amended to say all glasses in which drinks are served
shall be of strengthened glass and no drinks shall be served in a bottle from which it is intended that a
customer will drink.

This condition became enforceable from December 1994 and to date the police have had no reported
assaults involving the use of bottles and glasses. I would like to publicise this success. I feel added
weight would be given if the Hospital felt that there had been a decrease in the amount of patients that
you are dealing with who have injuries caused by a bottle or a glass that occurred in one of Torbay’s
night clubs.

A general enquiry to this effect has been made by one of my officers to Mr Hugh Walters’office.
However, I am sorry to hear that Mr Walters is indisposed and we were not able to gain any
information.

I look forward to hearing from you and should you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
|

J D Seaton
Chief Superintendent
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SF615 .ng
' CONSTABULARY
| The Designated Premises Supervisor 1 Licensing Department
«Premises» PO Box 1
«Add1» PAIGNTON
«Add2» Devon
TQ3 2YF
I I
Your ref: Date: 24 April 2007 Telephone: 08452 777444 Direct Dialling:msm SHARIRA
— Lic/S&W/il/ T Licensing Dept e - 01803 841145

Dear Sit/Madam

Following the agreement to allow a later entry and re-entry time at your premises, you will remember that
two additional conditions have been imposed on your Premises Licence. One of these is in relation to the
wearing of a corporate high visibility jacket by your front of house doorstaff.

As promised earlier this year, we have now arranged an opportunity for both you and your doorstaff to
view and decide on these jackets (and reflective vest for the summer) that best suits your needs.

With this in mind, I would like to take this opportunity to invite you and as many of your doorstaff as
possible, to attend the English Riviera Centre, Chestnut Avenue, Torquay on Thursday the 17" of May at
2 pm to view the jackets and vote for the garment of your choice.

For your information, Torbay Safer Communities has kindly agreed to subsidise the cost of the jackets,
but there will be some cost to be met by you. My licensing team will be available at the event and I have
asked them to organise the eventual order and collect your eventual contribution.

You now have the wearing of high visibility jackets as a condition of your Premises Licence and your
positive participation in this project is expected.

I believe that these jackets will not only make your doorstaff more readily identifiable, but will help to
make our public feel much safer when they are enjoying our night-time economy and will help to prevent
crime and disorder.

If you require any further information, please contact my Licensing Department on the above number.

Yours faithfully

Inspector G Mayhew
Torbay Police
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LAS IGUANA'’S, UNIT 4, ABBEY SANDS, TORQUAY, TQ2 5FB

Shiraz, Victoria Parade, Torquay

Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Sunday 10.00 am to 2.00 am
Opening Hours: Monday to Sunday 9.00 am to 2.30 am

Conditions:

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes
after 0030 hrs SIA door staff to be employed from 2100 hrs until closing.

All drinks to be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol to be served in glass
bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

If there is a requirement placed upon a premises licence for Security Industry
Authority (SIA) trained stewards then the ration of stewards to customers on the
premises will be no less than 1:75.

Vaughans, Victoria Parade, Torquay

Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Thursday 9.00 am to Midnight
Friday and Saturday 9.00 am to 1.30 am
Opening Hours: Monday to Thursday 8.00 am to 1.00 am
Friday and Saturday 8.00 am to 2.00 am

Conditions:

On days when the premises sells alcohol after midnight, and remains open after
0030 hrs, no drinks shall be served after 2200 hrs in glass bottles from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

On every occasion when the premises sells alcohol after 12 midnight and remains
open after 0030 hrs, SIA door stewards shall be employed on the premises from
2200 hrs until closing, at a ratio of 1:100 customers.

Between 0800 hrs and 2000 persons below the age of 18 must only be permitted in
the food area.

Persons under the age of 18 when accompanied by an adult can use the Pavement
Cafe area from 0800 — 2300 hrs.

Banx, Fleet Street, Torquay

Sale of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 8.00 am to Midnight

Friday and Saturday 8.00 am to 1.00 am
Opening Hours: Sunday to Thursday 9.00 am to 12.30 am
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Friday and Saturday 9.00 am to 1.30 am
Conditions:

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes
after 12.30 am, SIA door staff shall be employed from 9.00 pm until closing.

All drinks must be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no alcohol to be
served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink
after 2300 hrs.

If there is a requirement placed upon a premises licence for Security Industry
Authority (SIA) trainer stewards, then the ratio of stewards to customers on the
premises shall be no less than 1:75.

Blu Cargo, Fleet Street, Torquay

Sale of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 8.00 am to midnight
Friday and Saturday 8.00 am to 1.30 am

Opening Hours: Sunday to Thursday 9.00 am to 12.30 am
Friday and Saturday 9.00 am to 2.00 am

Conditions:

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes at
12.30 am, SIA door stewards shall be employed from 9.00 pm until closing.

All drinks must be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no alcohol shall
be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink
after 11.00 pm.

The ration of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less than 1:75.

Rock Garden, Swan Street, Torquay

Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Wednesday 11.00 am to 11.00 pm
Thursday to Saturday 11.00 am to 2.00 am
Sunday Noon to 10.30 pm

Opening Hours: Monday to Wednesday 11.00 am to 11.30 pm
Thursday to Saturday 11.00 am to 2.30 am
Sunday Noon to 11.00 pm

Conditions:
On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights that the premises remain
open for the sale of alcohol after midnight and then closes after 0030, SIA door

supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 2200 until close, at a ratio of
one supervisor per one hundred customers (this condition shall also apply on
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Christmas Eve and New years Eve when they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday,
Saturday or Sunday). On all other occasions the premises licence holder shall risk
assess the requirement for door supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at
all, in such numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

All drinks must be served in toughened, strengthened, polycarbonate or plastic
glasses. No alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely
that customers shall drink from 2000 onwards.

No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted into the premises after 8 pm.

Lime Tree, Dartmouth Road, Paignton

Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Thursday 11.00 am to Midnight
Friday and Saturday 9.00 am to 2.00 am

Opening Hours: Monday to Thursday 11.00 am to 12.30 am
Friday and Saturday 9.00 am to 2.30 am

Conditions:

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes
after 12.30 am, SIA door stewards shall be employed on the premises from 10 pm
until closing, on a ratio of 1 steward per 100 customers.

Whenever the premises remain open after 12 midnight, all drinks must be served in
toughened, strengthened, polycarbonate or plastic glasses from 10 pm and no
alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a
person shall drink.

No under 18 year olds shall be in the premises after 10.00 pm.

Henrys, Torbay Road, Paignton

Opening Hours: Sunday to Thursday 8.00 am to 12.30 am
Friday and Saturday 8.00 am to 2.00 am

Sale of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 8.00 am to midnight
Friday and Saturday 8.00 am to 1.30 am

Conditions:

There shall be no drinks served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that
a person shall drink after 2200. The premises shall serve all drinks in toughened or
strengthened, polycarbonate or plastic glasses.

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after 0030 SIA door steward shall
be employed at the premises from 2100. SIA door stewards shall be employed on
the ration of 1 steward per 100 patrons. All door stewards employed on front of
house security duties shall wear reflective jackets.

Page 35



Persons under the age of 18 years shall be prohibited from entering or remaining on
the premises after 2200 hrs.

OTHER PREMISES WITH HIGH VISIBILITY JACKET REQUIREMENT FOR DOOR
STEWARDS, TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF ANY RESTRICTIONS ON UNDER
18'S:

Green Ginger, Torquay — no under 18’s after 2200.

JD’s Diner & Bar — no children downstairs between 1900 and 0800, children
permitted to upstairs area for food and functions accompanied by an adult.

Mambo, Torquay — no under 18’s after 2300 unless attending private function on 3™
floor where they can stay until 0100.

London Inn — no children after 2100 unless eating when they can stay until 2130 hrs
Apple and Parrot/Tiffanys — no restriction on under 18’s

Park Lane, Torquay — no under 18’s after 2130 unless attending an under 18 event.
Cinnabar, Torquay — no children after 2200 hrs unless attending a private function.
Green Room, Torquay — no children after 1900 hrs.

Gshotz, Torquay — no under 18’s after 1900

Seamus O’Donnells, Torquay — no under 18s on first floor after 2200 hrs unless
attending a private function
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